Copy given to PDE Jack Baren 7-12-06



501 (0) (3) #3

DLN 1705 322 0723018

LIONS OF DISTRICT 14-M WE SERVE COMMITTEE-POLICY

BYLAWS

OPERATING PROCEDURE MANUAL

GRANT CRITERIA

IRS 501(C)(3) APPROVAL

ince of Discount land City of Character very

BY-LAWS of the Sustains property and Ends of the Schmidt - that

of the Cintrint 14-H voting OFices Agrange

LIONS OF DISTRICT 14-M WE SERVE manufact atten The purpose of tale policy to exempt Marian com

(A publicily supported organization that is tax exempt as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code).

ABBITSHOK! FI (Donors may deduct contributions to Lions of District 14-M We Serve but only to the extent that their contributions are gifts with no consideration received as provided for in Section 170 of the Internal Revenue Code). ABSTARSTAR PASSA IVENUDE A SHILL SEE DIO IL

(Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts are deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of Code).

Lions of District 14-M We Serve is Incorporated and is sponsored by the Lions of District 14-M of The International Association of Lions Clubs. To Destandance ned interest of the Control of the Secretary

Capuon Sua ce Fried

Sagar Lorent Dispersion and Course Sagar Course As adopted on: 22 April, 1995-Effective 22 April, 1995
As amended on: 23 July, 1995-Effective 23 July, 1995
As amended on: 4 May, 1995-Effective 23 July, 1995 As amended on: 4 May, 1996-Effective 4 May, 1996 CTERS OF STREET STREET STREET STREET STREET

operated the constanting of the constanting of the control of or parted, and shall present a printing of the deal of the state of

Encourage of the French in remains of the August Toler of the French in the Control of the Control and the translate there are decised by the section of the section

Secondaria a Della contra del appare llada marricdorea estadorea e

THE PARTY AND LOTS THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT

Sequence Sequence will property to the sequence of the sequenc

Service of the desired at a later of the service of

Sary of First to the control of the

TO THE COURSE OF THE CONTROL OF THE

Cor secretary as appointed by the Board of Directors of its Serve.

Set apprend to gowing was to

111:

9636-1505 1981-3838

LNDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	BACE
T PURPOSE	PAGE
TT OFFICES	
III MEMBERS	
Section 1 Membership Name ToldTBIG TO EMOID	
Section ' Voting Members	į.
Section 3 Non-Voting Members	2
Section 4 Voting	2
Section 5 Proxies	
IV MEETING OF MEMBERS	2
Section ! Annual Meetings () (0) 100 not seek at best 2000	.2
Section 2 Special Meetings	2
Section 3 Notice of Meetings and the section 3 Notice of Meetings	2
Section 4 Quorum	3
BOARD OF DIRECTORS	3
Section 1 Designation	3
Section 2 General Powers	4
Section 3 Scheduled Meetings	4
Section 4 Special Meetings	4
Section 5 Notice	4
Section 6 Quorum	4
Section 7 Vacancies	5
Section 8 Manner of Acting	5
Section 9 Action by Written Consent	5
Section 10 Removal VT OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES	5
Section 1 Executive Officers	5
Section 2 Duties and Powers	5
Section 3 Committees	5
VII INDEMNIFICATION Plant S FRANCE S FR	6
Section 1 Personal Liability	6
Section ? Indemnification and a inc bebreak	6
VIII CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS AND FUNDS	6
Section 1 Contracts	7
Section 2 Checks, Drafts, ETC	7
Section 3 Deposits	7
Section 4 Gifts	7 .
IX RECEIPT AND DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS	7
Section 1 Disbursements	7
Section 2 Recipient	,
Section 3 Use of Funds .	. 8
Section 4 Grant Report	8
Section 5 Refusual	8
Y FISCAL YEAR AND AUDIT	8
Section 1 Fiscal Year	8
Section 2 Audit	8
AT FISCAL AGENTS	8
THE	9
Section 1 Name, Emblem, other Insignia	107.00
Section 2 Corporate Seal	9
WAIVER OF NOTICE	9
XIV AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS	9.
AV EFFECTIVE DATE	
XVI DISSOLUTION	1.0
	10

Lions of District 14-M We Serve (hereinafter referred to as We Serve) is a seperate Corporation with its own Corporative Officers and Directors which have general management and control of the business, property and funds of We Serve under the supervision of the District 14-M voting cabinet.

Purpose:

The purpose of this policy is to set forth guidelines for the We Serve Committee to keep the District Cabinet inform of the activities of We Serve and to clearly define the duties of the members of the

Requirements:

- 1. The We Serve Committee shall consist of:
 - A. Committee Chairman, who shall be the Immediate Past District Governor who also serves as President of We Serve.
 - B. A Committee Co-Chairman, who shall be the current Vice District Governor who also serves as Vice President of We Serve.
 - C. A Secretary/Treasurer who shall be appointed by the District Governor for the same fiscal year and who is also the Secretary/ Treasurer of We Serve.
- The chairman will be responsible for all meetings, whether regular or called, and shall preside at such meetings.
- The chairman shall make written reports on the activities of We Serve at each cabinet meeting.
- 4. The chairman, or designee, shall present to the voting cabinet, for approval, Grants, Ammendments to By-Laws and Operating Procedures of We Serve.
- 5. The co-chairman shall assume the duties assigned by the chairman and in his/her absence, assume the responsibilities of the chairman.
- 6. The secretary/treasurer will receive all contributions to We Serve and will deposit them in banking institutions that have been approved by the Board of Directors of We Serve and shall disburse funds only with the approval of the Board of Directors of We Serve and the District Voting Cabinet if disbursement is a Grant.
- 7. The secretary/treasurer shall maintain the financial records of We Serve, report the financial status at each cabinet meeting and within 30 days of fiscal year end submit financial records to appointed accounting firm and/or district auditor for audit and preparation of required IRS and State reporting forms.
- 8. In the event the secretary/treasure is replaced during his/her term, he/she will be subject to an audit of the financial records by auditors as appointed by the Board of Directors of We Serve.

LIONS OF DISTRICT 14-M WE SERVE, INC. FOUNDATION

-BYLAWS-

BY = IAMS

OF

LIONS OF DISTRICT 14-M MELERRYE

Branch Library of the to e-ARTICLE to be and the parties of

The selection of the se The purposes of this not for profit Corporation as formed by the Lions of District 14-M of the International Association of Lions Clu are to operate exclusively for the charitable purposes described in its Application to the Internal Revenue Service requesting 501(c)(')

To solicit, collect and otherwise raise money for charitable purposes; and to receive any donations, real, personal or mixed, by gift, devise, bequest or otherwise, absolutely or in trust for foregoing purposes or any of them and to carry out the direction and exercise the powers contained in any trust or other instrument under which property may be so received, including the expenditures of principal and income of any such property so received, if authorized or directed in such trust or instrument in such manner and amounts as deemed proper by the Board of Directors of this Corpor-

To enhance the image of Lionism by use of the Lions name and emblem in all publications and to do any and all lawful activities that may be incidential or necessary to any of the foregoing purposes To have and to exercise all the powers and authorities now or hereafter conferred upon not-for-profit Corporations under the Laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. This Should say Non Profit Corporations and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

This Corporation is under the supervision of and is accountable to District 14-M of the International Association of Lions Club and governed by the Constitution of Said Organization. It's purpose is consistent and does not conflict with the International Association's goals and activities.

ARTICLE II

OFFICES OF

Lions of District 14-M We Serve shall have its principal office at the office of the Secretary/Treasurer, 22 New Years Street, Unionto Pennsylvania 15401 or at such place or places as shall be the office of the Secretary/Treasurer.

ARTICLE LIL to see by the real then the continue of

MEMBERS E Tof TENERON WERE BURGET TO BEEN CERPORE

Section 1. MEMBERSHIP

The membership of Lions of District 14-M We Serve shall be composed of all Lions, Lioness Club members who are in good standing with said Clubs and District 14-M. No dues are assed or required for membership in Lions of District 14-M We Serve.

Section 2. VOTING MEMBERS

The members of the Board of Directors of this Corporation, as from time to time constituted, must be members in good standing of duly chartered and organized Lions Club in good standing within and under jurisdiction of District 14-M (except for non-Lions appointed to the Board), shall by virtue of such positions, be voting members of this Corporation, and shall comprise the entire voting membership thereof. Any person who ceases to hold such a position shall cease, thereon, to be a voting member of this Corporation.

Section 3. NON-VOTING MEMBERS

All members that are not voting members of the Board of Directors, shall be considered non-voting members of this corporation. plug purposes will be then and to carr

Section 4. VOTING

Each voting member shall be entitled to one vote on each matter submitted to, or requiring the vote of, such member.

Section 5. PROXIES No proxy voting shall be allowed at any meeting.

ARTICLE IV

MEETING OF MEMBERS

Section 1. ANNUAL MEETING

The first Annual Meeting of the members of the Corporation shall be held at the Holiday Inn, Uniontown, Pennsylvania at 10:00 A.M. on the 22nd Day of April, 1995 which is the same day and same location of the District 14-M Convention. Thereafter, an annual meeting of members shall be held in each year on the same day, at the same location, of the District 14-M Convention, for the purposes of hearing reports of the Officers and Directors of Lions of District 14-M We Serve and for transaction of such business as may come before the meeting.

Section 2. SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings of the members may be called by the District Governor of District 14-M and the President of Lions of District 14-M We Serve at their joint direction, or shall be called by the President upon the written request addressed to said President of a majority of the Lions of District 14-M We Serve voting members. The time and place of any special meeting shall be determined by the President and a call shall be made by the President or the Secretary at the direction of the President. The meeting shall be called within a period not to exceed 30 days following the request for special meeting.

Section 3. NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Written or printed notice stating the place, day and hour of any meeting of members shall be delivered to the members by the District Governor, District 14-M Newsletter or by letter from the President appointment of the Louis Chairage,

of the Lions of District 14-M We Serve, mailed to the President or Secretary of each Club in District 14-M not less than 15 nor more than 30 days before such meeting. In the case of a special meeting only, the purpose for which the meeting is called shall be stated in the notice. If mailed, notice shall be deemed delivered when deposit in the U.S. mail addressed to the address of the Club President or Secretary as it appears on the records of the Corporation, with post thereon prepaid. Any member may waive notice of any meeting.

Section 4. QUORUM

A majority of the members present shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

directly described to transposition (a)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. DESIGNATION WAS A SECTIONAL AND LOSS OF THE PROPERTY (D)

The Board of Directors shall be 14 in number with at least a majority that are Lions Club members and shall be appointed by the District Governor of District 14-M subject to approval of the District 14-M Voting members of Cabinet in accordance with the following:

- A President who will be the Immediate Past District Governor.
 The President's term of office is one year.
- 2. A Vice President who will be the Vice District Governor of District 14-M. The Vice President's term of office is one year
- 3. A Secretary/Treasurer who can be any Lions Club member in good standing in District 14-M and who has previously served as a Club or District Secretary, Treasurer or has had previous experience as a money manager, accountant or bookkeeper. The Secretary/Treasurer's term of office is one year. The Secretary Treasurer may be reappointed.
 - 4. Five members to the Board of Directors (as vacancy exist). hy appointing one Director from each Zone A in Regions 1 thru 5. District 14-M, for a one year term for the 1995-96 fiscal year Thereafter, the term of office shall be two years. No Board member shall serve for more than two consecutive terms without one year interruption of service on the Board. Any Lions Club member in good standing in Zone A, Regions 1 thru 5 is eligible for appointment except Region Chairmen, Zone Chairmen, District Secretary and District Treasurer.
 - 5. Five members to the Board of Directors (as vacancy exist), by appointing one Director from each Zone B in Regions 1 thru 5. District 14-M, for a two year term for the 1995-96 fiscal year Thereafter, the term of office shall be two years. No Board member shall serve for more than two consecutive terms without one year interruption of service on the Board. Any Lions Club member in good standing in Zone B, Regions 1 thru 5 is eligible for appointment except Region Chairmen, Zone Chairmen, District Secretary and District Treasurer.

6. One member to the Board of Directors (as vacancy exist), by appointing a non Lion Director for a two year term for the 1996-97 fiscal year. Thereafter the term of office shall be two years. No Board member shall serve for more than two consecutive terms without one year interruption of service on the board.

Section 2. GENERAL POWERS

The affairs and business of the Corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors which shall:

- (a) have jurisdiction, control and supervision over all officers and committees of said Board and this Corporation; and
- (b) have general management and control of the business, property and funds of this Corporation.

Section 3. SCHEDULED MEETINGS

- (a) Annual Meeting. An annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held without other notice than this By-Law at 1:30 FM on the same day and at the same place as District 14-M Cabinet reorganization meeting.
- (b) Regular Meeting. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held without other notice than this By-Law on the same day, at the same place, as each regular meeting of the District 14-M Cabinet. The Board of Directors may provide by resolution the time and place for the holding of additional regular meetings of the Board without other notice than such resolution.

Section 4. SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President at his discrection, and shall be called by the President upon written request addressed to the President by a majority of the Directors. The call shall be made by the President, or Secretary at the direction of the President, for such time and place within the District 14-M as

Section 5. NOTICE

Notice of any special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be given at least 15 Days previously thereto by written notice delivered personally or sent by mail or telegram to each Director at his address as shown by the records of the Corporation. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the U.S. mail in a sealed envelope so addressed with postage thereon prepaid. If notice be given by telegram, such notices shall be deemed to be delivered when the telegram is delivered to the telegram company. Any Director may waive notice of any meeting in writing at least 5 days prior to meeting.

Section 6. QUORUM

A majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board, provided that if less than a majority of the Directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without futher notice.

Section 7. VACANCIES

Vacancies occuring on the Board of Directors, for whatever reason, shall be filled immediately by the District Governor, District 14-M, subject to approval of the voting members of Cabinet at the next regular Cabinet meeting, for the unexpired term.

Section 8. MANNER OF ACTING a seed of the Board of Directors

The act of a majority of the Directors present at any authorized meeting shall be the act of the Board of Directors unless the act of a greater number is required by law.

Section 9. ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT

Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting of Directors, or any action which may be taken at a meeting of Directors, may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing setting forth the action so taken shall be signed by all of the Directors.

Section 10. REMOVAL

Any officer or member of the Board of Directors may be removed by a vote of a two thirds (2/3) majority of the Directors of this Corporration then in office (excluding the vote of that person being the judgement of the Board of Directors, the best interests of the Corporation would be served thereby, but such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the Officer or Director so removed.

ARTICLE VI

OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

Section 1. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The Executive Officers of the Corporation shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer, or Secretary/Treasurer.

Section 2. DUTIES AND POWERS

(a) President. The President shall be the Principal Executive Officer of the Corporation and shall, in general, supervise all of the business and the affairs of the Corporation. He/She shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. He/She may sign with the Secretary, or any other officer of the Corporation authorized by the Board of Directors, any deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts, or other instruments, which the Board of Directors has authorized to be executed, except in cases where the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors, or by these By-Laws or by statute, to some other officer or agent of the Corporation, and, in general, he/she shall perform all duties incident to the office of President and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

(b) Vice President. In the absence of the President or in the event of his/her inability or refusal to act, the Vice-President shall perform the duties of the President, and when so acting, shall have all the powers of the President, and be subject to all of the restrictions upon the President. Any Vice President perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him/her by the President or by the Board of Directors.

(c) Secretary-Treasurer. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of the members and of the Board of Directors in one or more books provided for that purpose; see that all notices are duly given by law; be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the Corporation and see that the seal of the Corporation is affixed to all documents, the execution of which, on behalf of the Corporation under its seal, is duly authorized in accordance with the provisions of these By-Laws; keep a register of the post office address of each Board member which shall be furnished to the Secretary by such Board member. The Secretary-Treasurer shall be bonded for the faithful discharge of his duties in such sum and with such surety or sureties as the Board of Directors shall determine. He/She shall have charge and custody of, and be responsible for, all funds and securities of the Corporation, receive and give receipts for monies due and payable to the Corporation from any source whatsoever, and deposit all such monies in the name of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as shall be directed in accordance with the provisions of Article VIII of these By-Laws, and, in general, perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary-Treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him/ her by the President of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. COMMITTEES

The President, with the approval of the Board of Directors, shall designated appropriate committees and appoint individuals to said committees, which appointees need not be members of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VII

INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1. PERSONAL LIABILITY

A director of the Corporation shall, to the maximum extent permitted by the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, have no personal liability of monetary damages for any action taken, or any failure to take any action, as a director, provided that this section shall not eliminate the liability of a director in any case where such elimination is not permitted by law.

Section 2. INDEMNIFICATION

Each person who, at any time, is or shall have been a director or officer of the Corporation and his heirs, executors and administrators,

shall be indemnified by the Corporation in accordance with, and to the full extent permitted by, the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as in effect at the time of indemnification. The foregoing right of indemnification shall constitute a contract between the Corporation and each of its directors and officers and shall not be deemed exclusive of other rights to which any director, officer, employee, agent or other person may be entitled in any capacity as a matter of law or under any by-law, agreement, vote of members or directors, or otherwise. If authorized by the Board of Directors, the Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person to the full extent permitted by the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

ARTICLE VIII

CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS AND FUNDS

Section 1. CONTRACTS CASE and I as I was a section 1.

The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, in addition to the officers so authorized by these By-Laws, to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the names of and on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 2. CHECKS, DRAFTS, ECT.

All checks, drafts of other orders for payment of money, notes or other evidences of endebtedness issued in the name of the Corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents, of the Corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors. In the absence of such determination by the Board of Directors, such instruments shall be signed by the Treasurer and countersigned by the President or Vice President.

Section 3. DEPOSITS

All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited to the credit of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as the Board of Directors may from time to time direct.

Section 4. GIFTS

The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the Corporation any contribution, gift, bequest or devise for its general purposes, or for any special purpose consistent with the purposes as set forth in the Articles of Incorporation.

of winess deceled atom to wan unline ARTICLE IX and lo based off at the close

RECEIPT AND DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS

Section 1. DISBURSEMENTS

The Board of Directors shall designate guidelines for disbursements of funds with or without individual pre-approval by members of the Board of Directors.

Section 2. RECIPIENT

The Board of Directors shall require that the purpose and activities for which any grants, gifts, or loans, are made are to be approved by the members of the Board of Directors and District 14-M Voting memhers of Cabinet.

Section 3. USE OF FUNDS

The Board of Directors shall specify and agree with any recipient individual or organization that the actual use of any donated funds shall be only for purposes approved by the Board of Directors.

tell to brow briggings and the

Section 4. GRANT REPORT

The Board of Directors shall require recipient organizations to provide the Corporation with a full accounting and complete financial report which accounts for the use of donated funds.

Section 5. REFUSAL

The Board of Directors may refuse any contribution or designated grant, including a donation conditioned on its being paid out for a specific purpose, and return to the donor any such contributions actually received.

ARTICLE X

FISCAL YEAR AND AUDIT dicert, agent or agents, of the

Section 1. FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first day of July in each year and end on the last day of June in the next succeeding calender year.

Section 2. AUDIT

Nithin 60 days of the close of each fiscal year, the Board of Directors shall have an independent audit of the books and records of the Corporation prepared by a certified public accountant and copies thereof shall be distributed to the voting members of Corporation and members of the District 14-M voting Cabinet.

TOT TO LESSONEUR STATEMENT NOT SELECT XI

FISCAL AGENTS

The Board of Directors may employ one or more fiscal agents to handle the details of its investment program, the purchase and sale of securities and investments under the supervision of the Board of Directors, the custody of all securities and investments, and the keeping of corporate accounts and records whenever the funds of the Corporation are sufficiently large to justify the same. of funds with or without 1281 vidual pre-approval by members of the heard

ARTICLE X'

NAME. EMBLEM. OTHER INSIGNIA AND SEAL

Section 1. NAME. EMBLEM. OTHER INSIGNIA

The name, goodwill, emblem and other insignia of this Corporation may not be used by any Lions Club. Lions Club Member. Lioness Club. Lioness Club Member. Leo Club or Leo Club Member, or by Lions District (Single, Sub-, and Multiple), or by any entity (legal or natural, in corporate or any other form), organized and/or controlled by any Lions. Lioness. Leo Club, its member or members, or any Lions District, for any purpose except those expressly authorized by the provisions of these By-Laws or by policies of the Corporation Board of Directors; and no other individual or entity (legal, natural, or any other form) may use the name, goodwill, emblem and other insignia of the Corporation without written consent and license as shall be required by the Corporation Board of Directors, all of which is subject to rules and regulations of Lions Clubs International.

Section 2. CORPORATE SEAL

The Board of Directors shall provide a corporate seal, which shall be in the form of a circle and shall have inscribed thereon the name of the corporation and the words "Corporate Seal".

ARTICLE XIII

WAIVER OF NOTICE

Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of Pennsylvania law, or under the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation or the By-Laws of the Corporation, a waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice.

ARTICLE XIV

ADMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

Section 1. These By-Laws may be amended only at the District 14-M of Lions Clubs International Annual Convention by Amendments reported by the Convention Committee on Constitution and By-Laws and adopted by the affirmative vote of a majority of the registered delegates voting at such meeting upon 30 days prior notice that same will be voted on at said convention.

Section 2. Each amendment shall take effect at the close of the convention at which adopted unless otherwise specified in the amendment.

ARTICLE XV

EFFECTIVE DATE

This By-laws shall become effective upon the adjournment of the meeting at which the same is adopted.

ARTICLE XVI

DISSOLUTION

Upon the dissolution of this corporation assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future Federal Tax Code, or shall be distributed to the Federal Government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose.

TITY REPEAR

he as concerned to a nothing the state to the long the name of the

Linds dollde class by bred to a

SATYER OR MOVICE

Underer ony notice is required to be given under the provisions of Fennsylvania into or inverof Fennsylvania into or under the provisions of ship Arriches of invercust test on the Decided of the property of the state of the state
of after the time stated therein, shall be doomed equivalent to the givi
of such notice.

ADMENDARE TER TO BY LLAMS

Section 1. These By-Lass may be amended only attack placetor 15-M of Lions Clubs International Amends of Consentations Clubs International Amends of Consentation of the Convention of Consentation of Consentation and adopted by the affirmation vote of a majority of the regularies red delegates voting at such musting upon 30 days games noting or the same will be voted on at such musting upon 30 days games noting

Section 2. Each amender to held the effect of the convention at which adopted unless of the convention at which adopted unless of the convention at which

10

LIONS OF DISTRICT 14-M WE SERVE, INC. FOUNDATION

-OPERATING PROCEDURE MANUAL-

LIONS OF DISTRICT 14-M HE SERVE

OPERATING PROCEDURES MANUAL

The attached operating procedures manual is for the use of Lions, Lioness and Leo Clubs of District 14-M in fund raising activities for Lions of District 14-M We Serve AND for requesti grants from Lions of District 14-M We Serve for Individuals or projects.

This operating procedures manual was written prior to the approval of changing the "We Serve Incorporated" to Lions of District 14-M We Serve. Therefore, wherever We Serve Incorporated or WSI appears in the operating procedures manual it should be changed to Lions of District 14-H Hc Serve.

following Note: petad programs;

Contributions to Lions of District 14-M We Serve by check should be made payable to: Lions of District 14-M We Serve.

no 1/20/96 og alde for impaired individuals

WE SERVE, INC.
#25=1464102 25-/737416
FORM BCC-400
ATTACHMENT A
DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITIES
ITEM 4*7

PAST ACTIVITIES:

In the past, We Serve, Inc. was involved in maintaining a mobile health screening van that would be utilized by the Lions Clubs of District 14-M in conducting glaucoma, hearing, visual acuity and blood pressure testing utilizing doctors and nurses from the Eye and Ear Hospital and a local optometrist all of whom volunteer along with the local scheduling Lions Club.

Funds to maintain this program were obtained by contributions from Lions Clubs and Lions Club Members, who were located in District 14-M of the Lions Club Organization.

District 14-M is comprised of four counties in Southwestern Pennsylvania - Fayette, Somerset, Greene and Washington counties.

FUTURE ACTIVITIES:

The mobile medical screening program which has been in operation for a number of years is being discontinued.

We Serve, Inc. desires to expand its humanitarian program, and to offer financial aid and assistance to a broader group, including any handicapped or medically ill individuals, as well as to offer aid to disaster victims. Included in this are the following anticipated programs:

Assistance to Blind Individuals Buying eyeglasses for needy individuals
Testing of visually impaired individuals
Acquiring educational aids - Braille material, computers and other equipment
Supply or assist in obtaining guide dogs for the blind
Guide dogs are secured from Rochester, Michigan
Donations for further research regarding blindness, possible cures and
prevention of blindness
Grants to assist individuals needing eye surgery

Assistance to Hearing Impaired Individuals -Buying hearing aids for impaired individuals Testing of individuals with impaired hearing

Assistance for Other Medical Purposes - Grants to needy individuals needing surgery, medical tests, organ transplants, etc.

Assistance to Disaster Aid Victims -Grants to individuals who have suffered losses from fire, lightning, flood, etc. WE SERVE, INC.

#25-1464102- 25-1737416

FORM BCG - 400

ATTACHMENT A

DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITIES-CONTINUED

ITEM 4 * 7

FUTURE ACTIVITIES-CONTINUED:

Information regarding needy individuals and worthy causes will be transmitted to We Serve, Inc. from the Lions Clubs and members in District 14-M. This information will be in the form of Grant Applications from the applicants. A committee of officers and board members of We Serve, Inc. will review the applicants requests. Those applications which are considered most worthy will be submitted to the Lions Club District 14-M Cabinet, along with a recommendation from We Serve, Inc. for the approval of the charitable grant.

Upon final approval by the District 14-M Cabinet, We Serve, Inc. will disburse the funds to the needy applicants.

The programs will be initiated as soon as We Serve, Inc. receives its Exemption Recognition from the Internal Revenue Service.

We believe the above described activities qualify under Section 501(c)(3) by providing "relief of the poor and distressed or of the underprivileged."

Surjent to Siled Individuals

Surjent organization and individuals

Tearing of visually impaired individuals

Acquiring advantional aids - Brailin caterial, comparint and behalf aquip

Supply or againt in obtaining guida alogs for the blind i

Cuids dogs are secured from Norhester, Michight

Denations for intines research repurhing billedness, posicials build and

prevention of bilindays

esistance to Hearing Impaired Individuals -Buying hearing olds for impaired Andividuals Testing of individuals with impaired hearing

Assistance for Other Hedical Purposes . Orante to needy individuals needing curgory, medical tests, organ windistricts.

Selection to Diseaser Ald Viction . Canta to Intelligate will be and I dentify the Property of the St.

LIONS, LIONESS AND LEOS OF DISTRICT 14-M

Section 4-Grant Application Ecocockreas -----

OPERATIING PROCEDURES OPERATIING PROCEDURES OPERATION OF THE PROCEDURES OF THE PROPERTY OF T

WSI PUBLICATION "GRANT CRITERIA"

WSI INDIVIDUAL GRANT APPLICATION FORM

WSI PROJECT GRANT APPLICATION FORM

. Mot's Application for 101 (c) (3) designation has been approved by in internal Sevenus Service. Wallie a Tem Endoor Organization and will be treated as a publicly supported organization.

. Denote way deduct contributions to WST as provided for to Section 170 of the Internal Sevenue Code.

Bequests. legacies, devices, transfers or pitts to WEF are reductive.
 for federal satate and nift taw purposes if they mean two applicable provisions of Section 2015, 2105 and 2122 of the code

Denote may deduct contributions to MSI only to the extent that their contributions are gifts, with no consideration received. These purchases and similar payments in confinction with fund colored events may not necessarily qualify as deductible contributions depending on the circumstances. Revenue Buling 67-216, published in Completive Eulietin 1967; 2 on page 194, gives guidelines regarding when the payment may deduct payments for admission to, or usual payments are charity.

Approved 22 April 1995 to see that tooks are tooks only for those pur-

other organizations, records must show whether they are exempt under section 501 (c) (3). In cases where the recipient organization is not exempt under section 501 (c) (3), WSI must have evidence that the function of the f

INDEX

	G PROCEDURES Page	
	n 1-Background Information1	9
Section	n 2-Procedures for making donations to WSI2	
	n 3-Grants2	
	n 4-Grant Application Procedures3	
Section	n 5-Fund Raising Program4	
	Sample fund raising letters5,	5.7
	WSI Contribution Form, WSI Form 18	
	of members appears, it ask to be been bloness and how their	
WSI PUBLI	ICATION "GRANT CRITERIA" n 1-Criteria for Standard Grants1	
Section	n 2-Regulations for Standard Grants2	
Section	n 3-Emergency Grants Criteria3	
Section	n 4-Instructions for completing Grant Application4	
	WSI Individual Grant Application Form, WSI Form 21,2	
	WSI Project Grant Application Form, WSI Form 31,2	
	property that the williams doctors and northly from the fire and far a	
	the state of the state and the same to careaved stang with the limit of the	
	Rushs to send the straight were satelled by contributions rush	
	Fine terrors Thurst halford town, there again, while the	
	The of the long married broaded to make an about the latest and an area	
	Withing the Art 1965 and the Art and the Art and Art a	
	The state of the s	
		en
	man liked by the Alecher Competent and	Species 101
		.0
	To the substitution for the train (T) devignories has been appearant format format formation as a postably appearant organization.	
	the factories the factories that the test of the provised for in Sec. of the factories divincial Core	
	3. Sections, legistus, levisos transfero er gifts to WSI and de	
	for Smired setate and sire can purposes if they meet the am accomplished of Benefin 2011, 2106 and 2522 of the code.	ni sophia
	mountains and similar payments in conjunction with fund on mounts may not neverse liv qualify as deductible contracts.	
	time Pulletin 1967-2 on page 106, gives guidelines regarding	
	payers may dealy to a second for charles on to, or other has be tundening a civician for charity. 1993 Ital Aprox 1995	100
	other organizations, rangula mist shou whather they give	
		1
	will remain dedicated to the required purposes and this	
	will can the funds for that revenue.	

WE SERVE INCORPORATED (TIN 25-1737416) LIONS, LIONESS AND LEOS OF DISTRICT 14-M

OPERATING PROCEDURES

The official neme of this Corporation is "WE SERVE INCORPORATED" which will be referred to as WSI in this publication. Wherever the word Club, Clubs or members appears, it applies to the Lions, Lioness and Leo Clubs and their members in District 14-M, Multiple District 14 of The International Association of Lions Clubs.

SECTION 1 - BACKGROUND INFORMATION

(

WSI was Incorporated on 30 April, 1975 as a non-profit corporation for the purpose of maintaing a mobil health screening van that was utilized by the Clubs of District 14-M in conducting glaucoma, hearing, visual acuity and blood pressure testing utilizing doctors and nurses from the Eye and Ear Hospital and local optometrist all of whom volunteered along with the local scheduling Club. Funds to maintain this program were obtained by contributions from Clubs and Club Members in District 14-M which is comprised of Fayette, Greene, Somerset and Washington Counties. Over the years, use of the van decreased and due to the age of the van, costs involved in maintaining it, little use, use of the van was discontinued and the van was subsequently sold. An Ad-Hqc Committee was appoint to file an application to change the purpose of WSI to a 501 (c) (3) Tax Exempt Organization which would broaden the funding sources of WST and expand the Human tarian, Vocational and Disaster Services to needy projects and Individual citzen in the area served by the Clubs in District 14-M. Accordingly, an application was filed by the Ad-Hoc Committee and;

- WSI's Application for 501 (c) (3) designation has been approved by the Internal Revenue Service. WSI is a Tax Exempt Organization and will be treated as a publicly supported organization.
- Donors may deduct contributions to WSI as provided for in Section 170 of the Internal Revenue Code.
- Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers or gifts to WSI are deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of Section 2055, 2106 and 2522 of the code.
- 4. Donors may deduct contributions to WSI only to the extent that their contributions are gifts, with no consideration received. Ticket purchases and similiar payments in conjunction with fund raising events may not necessarily qualify as deductible contributions depending on the circumstances. Revenue Ruling 67-246, published in Cumulative Bulletin 1967-2 on page 104, gives guidelines regarding when taxpayers may deduct payments for admission to, or other participation in, fundraising activities for charity.
- 5. WSI must keep records to show that funds are spent only for those purposes listed in 501 (c) (3) of the Code. If funds are distributed to other organizations, records must show whether they are exempt under section 501 (c) (3). In cases where the recipient organization is not exempt under section 501 (c) (3), WSI must have evidence that the funds will remain dedicated to the required purposes and that the recipient will use the funds for that purpose.

6. If distribution of funds are to Individuals, records must be kept to indicate case histories showing the recipients' names, addresses, purpose of awards, manner of selection, and relationship (if any) to members, officers, trustees or donors of funds to WSI, so that WSI can substantiate upon request by the IRS any and all distributions made to Individuals.

SECTION 2 - PROCEDURE FOR MAKING DONATIONS TO WSI

- 1. Individuals, Lions, Lioness, Leos, Corporations and other businesses can make contributions to WSI that are Tax Exempt by making check payable to "WE SERVE INCORPORATED" and forward contribution to Secretary/Treasurer of WSI whose name, address and telephone number is listed in the District Directory. Donors will receive acknowledgement of contributions from the Secretary/Treasurer of WSI.
- Donations to NSI may be either Designated or Undesignated. WSI Form WSI-1 (10-94) may be used to insure proper credit and is forwarded with contribution.
 - A. Designated funds are those donations that are earmarked by the Donor for a specific purpose such as a WSI/DISTRICT supported project to help an Individual or a community disaster. Those donations will be acknowledged by the Secretary/Treasurer of WSI and passed on without any administrative cost from designated funds.
 - B. Undesignated Funds are those donations that are not identified as applying to a specific project. These funds are used for Individual and project grants by WSI. WSI has a Disbursement formula which says that 50 percent of the prior years total undesignated revenue plus interest earned less administrative and promotional costs of that same fiscal year, is available for grants. The remainder of the funds will remain in the corpus of WSI to assure the stability of WSI.

SECTION 3 - GRANTS

- 1. Any Club in Lions District 14-M may sponsor an application for a grant that meet WSI's objectives of (A) Humanitarian Services, (B) Vocational Assistance, (C) Assistance for Medical purposes, or (D) Community Disaster Relief that are beyond the scope of traditional Club fundraising.
 - A. Humanitarian Services Grants. Humanitarian Services Grants may be issued for communal programs, Institutes or Individuals which satisfy humanitarian needs in harmony with the objectives of Lionism.
 - B. Vocational Assistance Grants. Vocational Assistance Grants may be issued to Individuals or programs meeting a broad range of educational and training which provide a means for people to become self-supporting or to improve upon their economic and social well being.

on all delinationare finalglood only exacts cases of (c) (c) to look

- C. Assistance for Medical Purposes. Assistance for Medical purposes grants may be made to needy Individuals requiring surgery, medical tests, organ transplants, where assistance is not available from other sources.
- D. Community Disaster Relief. Community Disaster Relief Grants may be made to Individuals or Organizations in response to documented natural disasters evidenced by significant mortality. injury, property damage and loss.
- 2. Clubs applying for a grant to an individual must document that the Individual recipient of the grant has demonstrated the need and an inability to obtain the help from any other source. They must show that they do not posses the resources to obtain the items or services themselves and do not qualify for assistance through existing government assistance programs. These factors will be evaluated and the most worthy will be selected for assistance based on available funds.

SECTION 4 - GRANT APPLICATION PROCEDURES

- 1. Clubs desiring to sponsor a Grant Application should contact the Secretary/Treasurer of WSI (Name, address and telephone number is listed in the District Directory) and request a Grant Application Form. The Secretary/Treasurer will then immediately forward the Grant Application Form and a copy of WSI publication "GRANT CRITERIA" to assist the Club in filing the Grant Application.
- 2. The sponsoring Club completes the application following the instructions on the application and in the Grant Creteria publication. The completed application must then be approved by the Club's Board of Directors and signed by the Club President and Club Secretary. The Club Secretary attaches a signed and dated copy of the minutes of the Board meeting approving the application. The application is then forwarded to the Secretary/Treasurer of WSJ.
- 3. Applications must be received by the Secretary/Treasurer of WSI at least 30 days prior to a District 14-M Cabinet meeting. The Secretary/Treasurer will review the Application, request additional information if required, and forward a copy of the Application to each WSI Board member and the District Governor. The President of WSI will present the Application to WSI Board members in session for approval and subsequent to the Voting members of the District 14-M Cabinet for approval. The Secretary/Treasurer of WSI will notify Club President of the action taken on the application.
- 4. Approved Applications will be returned to the President of the sponsoring Club along with funding check and Grant Funds Accounting instructions. The President of the sponsoring club will be responsible for use of the funds and accounting to WSI following the instructions that will be enclosed with the check.